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TO: Board of Supervisors

Agenda Date: June 8, 2021

FROM: Richard Egan, County Administrative Officer ﬂ"/

SUBJECT: Economic Impact Analysis of the closure of the California Correctional Center

RECOMMENDATION: Receive analysis. Provide direction to staff.

PRIOR BOARD ACTIONS: The Board has requested help from California Governor Newsom to
intervene and reverse the California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation's (CDCR)
decision to close the California Correctional Center.

DISCUSSION: As requested by this office, the Center for Economic Development at California
State University Chico has prepared an economic impact analysis of the closure of the California
Correctional Center (CCC).

The analysis reports CCC's direct economic contribution to the community, as factors of:
e CCC’s Total Payroll
¢ Number of CCC Employees
¢ Number of CCC Employees Living in Lassen County of Lassen
¢ Number of CCC Employees Commuting into Lassen County.

And, how losses of those contributions would result in decreased economic activity, jobs,
revenue and tax base.

FISCAL IMPACT: Potentially significant negative impact, annually.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: City of Susanville
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